

YOUR REF.

2209/97/KG/MS

OUR REF.

RM.JC.5614

DATE

21 December 1998

Department of the Director of Public Prosecutions
Belfast Crown Court
Royal Courts of Justice
BELFAST
BT1 3NX

Dear Sirs

RE: R -V- MARC HOBSON BILL NO: 122/98

I refer to your letter of the 16th December 1998.

Until all the expert evidence is gathered in and completed the Defence will not be serving any evidence upon the Crown. The Defence are well aware of their obligations concerning any evidence which they choose to rely on and will fulfill same.

Once again I ask for Disclosure of the two outstanding witness statements which the Crown have failed to disclose to the Defence. Senior Crown Counsel Mr Gordon Kerr Q.C advised [REDACTED] L J on 13th November 1998 that he undertook to disclose the said witness statements. Junior Crown Counsel Mr [REDACTED] also made it clear that the said statements would be disclosed when the case was mentioned on 16th December 1998.

Yours faithfully

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]